Sikes, Audrey

From: rockyford@windstream.net

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:47 PM

To: Angelo, Robert

Subject: Fwd: Burnett Purchase- Link to website for Model Photo Gallery
Attachments: Siding Color Options.jpg

There is a link in this email that allows you to look at the outside and inside of the home, thanks.

From: "rockyford@windstream.net" <rockyford@windstream.net>

To: "angelor" <angelor@lcfla.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:24:11 PM

Subject: Fwd: Burnett Purchase- Link to website for Model Photo Gallery

From: "Denyse Hall" <dehall@championhomescenter.com>

To: "rockyford@windstream.net" <rockyford@windstream.net>

Cc: "Denyse Hall" <dehall@championhomescenter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 10:52:53 AM

Subject: Burnett Purchase- Link to website for Model Photo Gallery

Hey Rocky,

Sorry for the delay!

https://factoryhomesale.com/floorplan/burnett/#modelphotogallery

| have attached the siding color options- You have selected White siding (not pictured) with Black Shutters on one home
and Flint Gray siding with White Shutters on the second home.

The home height is 14’5”.

| will send the Burnett photos of the model in our village to show the current Shutters as they are updated from the link
on the website. Going out to take that photo now of the front of the home.

Best,
Sunny Regards,
Denyse Hall
General Manager - Retail
CHAMPION Champion Homes Center

HOMES CENTER

1915A SE SR 100,
Lake City, FL 32025

Direct Line: (386) 466-1867



Office: (800) 965-3052
dehall@championhomescenter.com

www.championhomes.com

CHAMPION

HOMES CENTER

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not
disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

A&B Construction
386-497-2311

546 SW Dortch St
Fort White, FI. 32038

A&B Construction
386-497-2311

546 SW Dortch St
Fort White, FI. 32038



